
ADDENDUM #1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2019-141 

 

KITSAP COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
SOLID WASTE DIVISION 

 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 
CLOSING DATE: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2019-141 – Roofing Repairs or Replacement of Roofing System at the 

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Collection Facility 
 
DATE: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 
  
 
In response to questions received, the following information is provided to assist in responding to 
the above referenced proposal: 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
1. Question: For the option to replace the roof of the HHW Collection Facility, does the County 

have a preference on the type of the roofing material suggested in the proposal? 
 

Answer: The County does not have a preference on the type of roofing material 
suggested so long as the option is compliant with all applicable building and 
safety standards for a household hazardous waste collection facility.  

 
2. Question: Is the frame of the HHW Collection Facility metal or wood? 

 
Answer: The framing of the HHW Collection Facility is metal. 

 
3. Question: Do the louvers open and close? 

 
Answer: The ridge vents at the peak of the roof open and close. 

 
4. Question: The current ridge vent is manually operated. Does the County want to remove this 

ridge vent and replace it with one that operates automatically? 
 

Answer: No. 

 
5. Question: For the full roof replacement option, should the proposal and pricing include 

replacement of the gutters and downspouts as well? 
 

Answer: The gutters and downspouts were not identified by prior inspections as 
being problematic. If they can be incorporated into the replacement 
proposal, that would be preferable. 



 
6. Question: What insulation thickness is preferred? 

 
Answer: Thickness should be consistent with existing specifications or as 

recommended in the proposal. 

 
7. Question: For the full roof replacement option, if a metal roof is proposed, what metal 

thickness is preferred? 
 

Answer: A minimum of 22 gauge. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 


